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Meyers, Robert (COE) EINANEENS

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:06 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Inquiry

Robert Diers, legal advisor to MDPD, called on 1/16/09 and wanted to know whether Taser International, a
County vendor, could pay for three MDPD employees to attend a three-day conference demonstrating one cf the
company’s new products. | advised Mr. Diers that County vendors are prohibited from paying travel expenses for
County employees. The employees could seek a waiver from the Board of County Commissioners or MDPD
could pay for the trip out of its own funds.

Robert Meyers
1/16/09

1/20/2009




